
Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia MO 65203 
Office: (573) 443-2556  Fax: (573) 443-0051  TTY: (800) 735-2966  www.ColumbiaHA.com 
 

Page 1 of 2 

                                                   Open Meeting Notice 
 

CHA Board of Commissioners Meetings 
 

Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 

Time: 5:30 p.m. 

Place: Columbia Housing Authority, 201 Switzler St. 
 
I. Call to Order/Introductions 

II. Roll Call 

III. Adoption of Agenda 

IV. Approval of Minutes 

V. Special Item:  Family Self-Sufficiency Program Graduate Recognition 

VI. Commissioner Comment 

VII. Public Comment (Limited to 5 minutes per speaker) 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

RESOLUTIONS 

VIII. Resolution 2944:  A Resolution to Approve the Submission of the Annual Section Eight 
Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) Report to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD) for the Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2023 

REPORTS 

IX. Affordable Housing Development and Compliance, Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program, 
Public Housing & Affordable Housing Properties, Resident Services, Safety, HR, and Finance  

X. Current Events 

PUBLIC AND COMMISSIONER COMMENT 

XI. Public Comment (Limited to 5 minutes per speaker) 

XII. Adjournment 

 

If you wish to participate in the meeting and require specific accommodations or services related to 
disability, please contact Randy Cole, CEO at (573) 443-2556, extension 1100 or TTY Relay 800.735.2966, 
at least one working day prior to the meeting.  You can contact Mr. Cole by email at the following address:  
rcole@columbiaha.com.  

mailto:rcole@columbiaha.com


Page 2 of 2 

 
Media Contact: Randy Cole, CEO 
 Phone: (573) 443-2556 
 E-mail:  rcole@columbiaha.com  
A complete agenda packet is available for review at all CHA offices during regular business hours and 
posted on the CHA web site at:  www.ColumbiaHA.com. 

mailto:rcole@columbiaha.com
http://www.columbiaha.com/


Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia MO 65203 
Office: (573) 443-2556  Fax: (573) 443-0051  TTY: (800) 735-2966  www.ColumbiaHA.com 

 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

December 6, 2023, BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
 

I. Call to Order: 
 
The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri (CHA) met 
in open session on December 6, 2023, in the Training Room of the Columbia Housing Authority 
Administration Building, 201 Switzler St., Columbia, Missouri 65203.  Mr. Hutton, Chair, called the 
meeting to order at 5:32 p.m.  
 

II. Roll Call: 
 
Present:    Bob Hutton, Chair Commissioner 

Robin Wenneker, Vice Chair Commissioner – By Zoom  
Rigel Oliveri, Commissioner 
Steve Calloway, Commissioner 
Jama Rahn, Commissioner 

 
CHA Staff: Randy Cole, CEO 

Michelle Betz, Executive Assistant 
Jeanette Nelson, HR Manager 
Laura Lewis, Director of Affordable Housing Operations 

 Justin Anthony, Director of Resident Services 
 Jeff Forck, Director of Safety 

Tim Koske, Chief Financial Officer 
Tammy Matondo, Director of Affordable Housing Development and Compliance 

 Janice Brooks, Moving Ahead Program Coordinator  
 
Guest: Nakhi Norwood, Fulson Housing Group 

 
 
III. Adoption of Agenda:  

 
Mr. Hutton called for a motion to approve the agenda. A motion was made by Ms. Oliveri and 
second by Ms. Rahn. All Commissioners voted “aye”. Mr. Hutton declared the agenda adopted. 
  

IV. Approval of November 1, 2023, Open Meeting Minutes: 
 
Mr. Hutton called for a motion to approve the minutes from the open meeting of November 1, 
2023. Mr. Hutton noted that this was a regular meeting. A motion was made by Mr. Calloway 
and second by Ms. Oliveri. All Commissioners voted “aye” and Mr. Hutton declared the motion 
approved. 
 



 
V. Public Comment.  
 

There were no public comments. 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
SPECIAL ITEM: 

VI. CHA Affordable Housing Development Update, Fulson Housing Group: 
Fulson Housing Group Representative, Nakhi Norwood, provided updates to CHA development as 
it related to Kinney Point, Park Avenue and Providence Walkway.  A recap of progress to date, as 
well as future milestones was presented. 

 
RESOLUTIONS 
 
VII. Resolution 2943:  A Resolution to Approve the Job Descriptions for the Moving Ahead Program 

Lead MAP Assistant and Approving Updates to Appendix 1 – Organizational Chart and Appendix 3 
– Range and Salary Plan to the CHA Personnel Policy. 
 
Mr. Hutton called for further discussion and there was none. 
 
Mr. Hutton called for a motion to approve Resolution 2943 as presented. A motion was made by 
Ms. Rahn. Second by Mr. Calloway. Upon a roll call vote of the motion, the following vote was 
recorded: 
 
Yes: Wenneker, Hutton, Oliveri, Calloway, Rahn 
 
No: None 
 

REPORTS 

 
VIII. Monthly Financial Report FY 2023 Budget Update 
 

Mr. Koske reviewed highlights from the October report and highlighted LIHTC YTD revenues. 
 

IX. Director Reports: Resident Services, Affordable Housing Operations, Affordable Housing 
Programs, and Safety. 

 
Resident Services: 
 
Mr. Anthony reviewed highlights from the ROSS Program, FSS Program, Healthy Home 
Connections Program with County funding, Independent Living Program and Moving Ahead 
Program (MAP).  
 



Affordable Housing Operations Report: 
 
Ms. Lewis reviewed highlights from the Property Management Report for the month of October 
2023, noting 15 families moved in and 13 families moved out or transferred units (1 family 
purchased a home, 3 households transferred, 2 households moved in with family, 2 households 
was terminated, 3 households moved to long term care facilities and 2 households moved to the 
private sector). 
 
Ms. Lewis shared out of 622 LIHTC/PBV units, 33 were vacant as of October 31, 2023, which is an 
overall occupancy rate of 94.70%. Of the 33 vacant LIHTC/PBV units, 7 were vacant over 60 days. 
Amp 1 had 23 vacant units, which is an occupancy rate of 80.80%.  Ms. Lewis reiterated that AMP 
1 units are not being refilled due to planned renovations. 
 
Affordable Housing Programs:  
 
Ms. Edwards shared Columbia Housing Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
a utility allowance schedule that provides reasonable allowances for tenant paid utilities.  The 
Utility allowance is intended to enable participating families to pay typical costs for utilities and 
services paid by energy-conserving households occupying units of similar size and type in the 
same locality.  
 
Safety: 
 
Mr. Forck shared that there were 43 CHA Safety Department Reports in October and 234 Joint 
Communication Logs for October. The Safety department had 13 lease violations, 8 trespass 
person’s, 10 welfare checks and 2 assault felony. Safety had 8 new residents move in meetings. 
 

X. Public Comment 
 There was no public comment. 
 
XI. Commissioner Comment 

There was no commissioner comment. 
 
 

Mr. Hutton called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. A motion was made by Ms. Oliveri. Second 
by Ms. Rahn. Mr. Hutton called the meeting adjourned at 7:17 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
_____________________________________  ____________________ 
Bob Hutton, Chair Date  
 
 
_____________________________________ ____________________ 
Randy Cole, Chief Executive Officer Date 
 

 
Certification of Public Notice 
 
I, Randy Cole, Chief Executive Officer of the Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri, do hereby 
certify that on December 4, 2023, I posted public notice of the December 6, 2023, Board of Commissioners 
Meeting and distributed copies of the notice and agenda to the Board of Commissioners and the local 
media.   The meeting notice and agenda was also distributed to the public upon request. 
 
The complete agenda packet was available for review at all CHA offices during regular business hours and 
posted on the CHA web site at:  www.ColumbiaHA.com. 
 
 
_____________________________________ ____________________ 
Randy Cole, Chief Executive Officer   Date 
 

http://www.columbiaha.com/


Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia MO 65203 
Office: (573) 443-2556  Fax: (573) 443-0051  TTY: (800) 735-2966  www.ColumbiaHA.com 

 
 
Department Source:  Housing Programs                      
To:  CHA Board of Commissioners  
From:  CEO & Staff  
CHA Board of Commissioners Meeting Date:  February 7, 2024 
Re: Resolution 2944 to Authorize the Submission of the FY 2023 Annual Section Eight Management 
Assessment Program (SEMAP) Report to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)  
 
 
 
The Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) measures the performance of public housing 
agencies (PHAs) that administer the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program.  SEMAP assists HUD in 
monitoring program performance of PHA voucher programs, and local needs.  The attached resolution 
provides board authorization to submit the FY 2023 the Annual Section Eight Management Assessment 
Program (SEMAP) Report to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). 
 
 
 
SEMAP assesses 14 indicators of performance designed to show whether PHAs help eligible families to afford 
decent rental units at a reasonable subsidy cost as intended by Federal housing legislation.  
 
The 14 key indicators of PHA performance are:  
• Proper selection of applicants from the housing choice voucher waiting list  
• Sound determination of reasonable rent for each unit leased  
• Establishment of payment standards within the required range of the HUD fair market rent  
• Accurate verification of family income  
• Timely annual reexaminations of family income  
• Correct calculation of the tenant share of the rent and the housing assistance payment  
• Maintenance of a current schedule of allowances for tenant utility costs  
• Ensure units comply with the housing quality standards before families enter into leases and PHAs 

enter into housing assistance contracts  
• Timely annual housing quality inspections  
• Performing of quality control inspections to ensure housing quality  
• Ensure that landlords and tenants promptly correcting housing quality deficiencies  
• Ensure that all available housing choice vouchers are used  
• Expand housing choice outside areas of poverty or minority concentration  
• Enroll families in the family self-sufficiency (FSS) program as required and help FSS families achieve 

increases in employment income.  
 
SEMAP is used to remotely measure PHA performance and administration of the housing choice voucher 
program. SEMAP uses HUD's national database of tenant information and information from audits conducted 
annually by independent auditors. HUD annually assigns each PHA a rating on each of the 14 indicators and an 
overall performance rating of high, standard, or troubled. Metropolitan PHAs will also be able to earn bonus 
points for their achievements in encouraging assisted families to choose housing in low poverty areas. 

Executive Summary 

Discussion 



Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia MO 65203 
Office: (573) 443-2556  Fax: (573) 443-0051  TTY: (800) 735-2966  www.ColumbiaHA.com 

 
 
PHAs that fail to perform adequately on any of the 14 indicators or have an overall performance rating of 
troubled are required to take corrective action. HUD conducts on-site reviews of PHAs rated troubled to assess 
the magnitude and seriousness of the problems. The PHA must implement a thorough corrective action plan 
that HUD will monitor, to ensure improvement in program management.  
 
For FY 2023, CHA anticipates receiving High Performer status. Highlights for the past fiscal year include the 
following: 
 
• Reasonable Rents Paid:  A sample list of Housing Choice Voucher Program assisted families indicates at 
least 98% of units sampled demonstrated rent amounts paid to the owner was reasonable and compared with 
market rates for unassisted units.  For FY 2023, CHA updated the rent reasonable software (GoSection8.com) 
to ensure we have the most accurate and up to date rental rates for unassisted units. 
• Housing Quality Standards Inspections and HQS Quality Control Inspections:   McCright Inspection 
Services provided inspections for the Columbia Housing Authority. Director of Housing Programs, Tawanda 
Edwards and Director of Housing Operations, Laura Lewis performed Quality Control Inspections to ensure 
these inspections are high quality as well as ensuring that the rental housing that we subsidize meets all HQS 
requirements.     
• Timely Annual Reexaminations:  CHA completes annual recertification’s or updates at lease 90-120 
days in advance of the anniversary date, including notifying the family and landlords of any increases or 
decreases in rent at least 30 days before the anniversary date. Our sample of Housing Choice Voucher 
Program assisted families indicate that 98% of files sampled documented that the Annual reexamination was 
completed timely. 
• Proper selection of applicants from the housing choice voucher waiting list:  CHA has preferences for 
our waiting list.  These preferences include a preference for persons with disabilities and elderly persons.  
SEMAP requires us to document that at least 98% of applicant families and admitted families sampled for 
quality control were selected from the waiting list for admission in accordance with our policies and met the 
selection criteria that determined their places on the waiting list and in their order of their selection.  Our 
Intake Specialist does an excellent job documenting all preferences during the waiting list selection and 
admission process. 
• Determination of Adjusted Income:  Quality control sample of tenant files shows that at the time of 
admission and reexamination, we properly obtained the verification of adjusted income and used the verified 
information in determining adjusted income.  CHA has properly attributed allowances for expenses, and 
where the family is responsible for utilities under their lease, we have used the appropriate utility allowance 
unit leased in determining gross rent for at least 98% of our file sampled.   
 

 
  
Approve the Resolution authorizing staff to submit the FY 2023 Section Eight Management Assessment 
Program (SEMAP) Report to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). 

Recommended Commission Action 



Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
 

                      Board Resolution  
 

RESOLUTION #2944 
 

A Resolution To Approve The Submission of the Annual Section Eight Management 
Assessment Program (SEMAP) Report to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 

Development (HUD) for the Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2023 
 

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) has established the 
Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) for the purpose of measuring the annual 
performance of public housing agencies (PHAs) that administer the Section 8 housing choice voucher 
program; and 

 
WHEREAS, SEMAP applies to PHA administration of the tenant-based Section 8 rental voucher 

and rental certificate programs (24 CFR part 982), the project-based component (PBC) of the certificate 
program (24 CFR part 983), and enrollment levels and contributions to escrow accounts for Section 8 
participants under the family self-sufficiency program (FSS) (24 CFR part 984), and 
 

WHEREAS, SEMAP assesses 14 indicators of performance designed to assess whether Section 8 
tenant-based assistance programs operate to help eligible families afford decent rental units at the correct 
subsidy cost; and 
 

WHEREAS, SEMAP also establishes a system for HUD to measure PHA performance in key Section 
8 program areas and to assign performance ratings; and 
 

WHEREAS, SEMAP provides procedures for HUD to identify PHA management capabilities and 
deficiencies in order to target monitoring and program assistance more effectively; and 
 

WHEREAS, PHAs can use the SEMAP performance analysis to assess and improve their own 
program operations; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Chief Executive Officer has compiled Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program 

data as required for the annual SEMAP submission to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of 
the City of Columbia, Missouri hereby adopts Resolution 2944 approving the submission of the annual 
Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) report to the U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD) for the Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2023. 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Bob Hutton, Chair 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Randy Cole, Secretary 
 
Adopted February 7, 2024 



Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, Missouri 65203 

Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 
 

 
Department Source:  CEO                      
To:  CHA Board of Commissioners  
From:  CEO & Staff  
CHA Board of Commissioners Meeting Date:  February 7, 2024 
Re: Affordable Housing Development and Compliance Report 
 
 
 
This report provides an update of CHA’s Affordable Housing Development activities.   
 
 
 
 
CHA staff have been working with several important pieces for each of CHA’s affordable housing development 
priorities.  CHA Development Staff and Fulson Housing Group met in person on January 31 at CHA’s Admin 
Building.  These in-person meetings will be occurring on a bi-weekly basis for the foreseeable future.  A 
summary of recent and current efforts by each project is as follows.  
 
Kinney Point: 

• Kinney Point’s Firm Submission was submitted to MHDC on Friday, January 12, 2024.  MHDC will 
review this submission, make requests for clarifications and additional information.  Once all requests 
are approved, MHDC will issue a Firm Commitment and set a closing date.  It is anticipated at this time 
the closing date will be towards the end of April 2024. 

• Red Stone began working with CHA’s Development Staff and Fulson Housing Group in the closing of 
Kinney Point, setting up bi-weekly calls reviewing the Due Diligence Checklist for items needed.  Once 
Firm Commitment is issued, all parties involved will be a part of this call, including MHDC underwriter 
and attorney; Weylin Watson from Gilmore Belle; Tom Duda of Rosenblum Goldenhersh; and Legacy 
Bank. 

• An As Is Appraisal was ordered to complete the Subsidy Layering Review Packet for HUD.  Once this is 
completed, the review packet will be sent to HUD Field Office for approval.  It will then be forwarded 
to HUD for final approval.  Approval will allow continuing to move towards converting 34 Housing 
Choice Vouchers to Project Based Vouchers. 

 
Park Avenue: 

• CHA staff is continuing to work on the RAD Financing Plan and the MHDC Firm Submission, as the RAD 
Conversion will take extra time, firm submission and closing will likely be in the third quarter of 2024.   

• The City of Columbia is in the process of completing an Environmental Part 58 review of Park Avenue. 
This review must be completed prior to the release and utilization of HUD funding. The City has put out 
a 30 day notice ending on February 19th. On or about that date they will request that HUD release the 
funding. Staff anticipates the funding to be released by HUD mid to late March 2024.  

• CHA staff anticipate conducting a resident informational meeting in May to update Park Avenue 
residents on project timelines. 
 

 
Providence Walkway: 

Executive Summary 

Discussion 



Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, Missouri 65203 

Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 
 

 
• Providence Walkway CHAP Award was received December 11, 2023.   
• MHDC made the decision to not award the Providence Walkway 9% application.  However, CHA 

remains committed to renovating this property, and discussions immediately began on how to 
continue these efforts with a 4% LIHTC Application to MHDC.  The next 4% application is April 5, 2024 
and there is an additional application date of July 5, 2024.  CHA staff will continue to work with the City 
of Columbia regarding the ARPA Agreement, and the City has indicated flexibility and support to 
renovate or rebuild all or a portion of its remaining units depending upon the level of equity raised for 
the 4% application.  CHA staff will also continue to update the residents to meet the RAD requirements 
of notifications to residents of significant changes and tracking of residents to meet relocation 
requirements. 
 

 
 
 

Review and consider the report. 

Recommended Commission Action 



Section 8 - Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program - Monthly Management Report

December 31, 2023

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER = HCV + VASH + MAINSTREAM + PORT-INS

M
on

th

Fu
nd

s A
va

ila
bl

e 
Th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
En

d 
of

 
th

e 
Ca

le
nd

ar
 Y

ea
r

Pr
oj

ec
t M

on
th

ly
 F

un
ds

 A
va

ila
bl

e

Av
er

ag
e 

Te
na

nt
 P

ay
m

en
t

Av
er

ag
e 

HA
P 

Pa
ym

en
t

To
ta

l H
AP

 P
ay

m
en

t (
in

cl
ud

es
 

Ac
tu

al
 &

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

)

HA
P 

O
ve

r/
(U

nd
er

) A
ut

ho
riz

ed

Cu
rr

en
t V

ou
ch

er
s i

n 
Le

as
e

To
ta

l V
ou

ch
er

s A
va

ila
bl

e 
pe

r 
M

on
th

YT
D 

Vo
uc

he
rs

 L
ea

se
d

Ta
rg

et
 N

um
be

r o
f V

ou
ch

er
s

N
um

be
r o

f V
ou

ch
er

s O
ve

r/
U

nd
er

 
Au

th
or

ize
d

YT
D 

N
um

be
r o

f V
ou

ch
er

s 
O

ve
r/

(U
nd

er
) A

ut
ho

riz
ed

N
ew

ly
 L

ea
se

d 
th

is 
M

on
th

Cu
rr

en
t V

ou
ch

er
s (

Lo
ok

in
g)

Vo
uc

he
rs

Fu
nd

in
g

Vo
uc

he
rs

Fu
nd

in
g

M
on

th
ly

 A
tt

rit
io

n

Pe
rc

en
t o

f T
ot

al
 V

ou
ch

er
s L

ea
se

d

Av
er

ag
e 

YT
D 

At
tr

iti
on

Pe
rc

en
t o

f T
ot

al
 V

ou
ch

er
s L

ea
se

d

Utilization YTD Utilization
Jan-23 7,909,344$       659,112$       212.18$     578$         612,549$       (46,563)$           1,059    1,212    1,059       1,147        (88)               (88)             9            91          87% 93% 87% 93% 6            0.6% 6            0.6%

Feb-23 7,296,795$       663,345$       176.38$     586$         617,236$       (92,672)$           1,053    1,212    2,112       1,140        (87)               (174)           9            86          87% 93% 87% 93% 14          1.3% 10          0.9%

Mar-23 6,679,559$       667,956$       211.86$     590$         613,119$       (54,837)$           1,039    1,212    3,151       1,142        (103)             (278)           12          104        86% 92% 87% 93% 8            0.8% 9            0.9%

Apr-23 6,066,441$       674,049$       212.69$     602$         627,537$       (46,512)$           1,042    1,212    4,193       1,129        (87)               (364)           20          114        86% 93% 86% 93% 7            0.7% 9            0.8%

May-23 5,438,904$       679,863$       211.07$     610$         639,597$       (40,266)$           1,048    1,212    5,241       1,123        (75)               (440)           14          127        86% 94% 86% 93% 6            0.6% 8            0.8%

Jun-23 4,799,307$       685,615$       211.50$     616$         653,587$       (32,028)$           1,061    1,212    6,302       1,122        (61)               (501)           8            118        88% 95% 87% 93% 6            0.6% 8            0.7%

Jul-23 4,145,719$       690,953$       207.22$     626$         659,122$       (31,831)$           1,053    1,212    7,355       1,114        (61)               (562)           8            120        87% 95% 87% 94% 6            0.6% 8            0.7%

Aug-23 3,486,597$       697,319$       206.03$     635$         660,484$       (36,835)$           1,040    1,212    8,395       1,113        (73)               (634)           13          123        86% 95% 87% 94% 8            0.8% 8            0.7%

Sep-23 2,826,113$       706,528$       213.77$     644$         656,147$       (50,381)$           1,019    1,212    9,414       1,123        (104)             (738)           17          156        84% 93% 86% 94% 9            0.9% 8            0.7%

Oct-23 2,169,966$       723,322$       213.57$     636$         674,779$       (48,543)$           1,061    1,212    10,475     1,175        (114)             (853)           20          182        88% 93% 86% 94% 4            0.4% 7            0.7%

Nov-23 1,495,187$       747,593$       216.22$     652$         678,643$       (68,950)$           1,041    1,212    11,516     1,253        (212)             (1,064)       24          180        86% 91% 86% 93% 8            0.8% 7            0.7%

Dec-23 816,544$          816,544$       215.80$     646$         682,912$       (133,631)$         1,057    1,212    12,573     1,264        (207)             (1,271)       17          167        87% 84% 86% 93% 10          0.9% 8            0.7%

133,631$          1,154        

The purpose of this Management Report is to provide an overview of the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program. The report provides information on budget and voucher utilization as well as program trends and statistics.

605.51$   5,083,231$    (381,544)$         8,395$  (79)$      1202

Funds Available Through The End of the Year: The funds available through the end of the year is the projected amount of funding remaining for the Section 8 program. This is a projected number because the actual number is subject

to change depending upon what HUD actually authorizes on a monthly basis.

Projected monthly funds available: This is the projected amount of funding the program will have available for that month.

Average Tenant Payment: Based upon our total tenant payments and our total number of vouchers, this is the average amount each tenant will pay out of pocket for rent.

Average Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) Per Voucher: This is the average HAP per voucher under lease for the current month based upon the total  HAP for the current month divided by the number of vouchers under lease.

Total Housing Assistance Payment (HAP): This is the actual and anticipated amount of HAP paid out for that month.

Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) Over/Under Authorized: This amount HAP that is over or under authorized based on the current monthly budget and average HAP payment per voucher.

Current Vouchers in Lease: This is the number of current vouchers in lease for the Section 8 program on the last day of the month.

Total vouchers available = 1132

Target Number of Vouchers: target number of vouchers the program should have in lease for that particular month based upon the current monthly budget and average HAP payment per voucher.

Number Vouchers Over/Under Authorized: This is the number of vouchers the program has over authorized or under authorized for that particular month based upon the target number of vouchers.

Newly Leased This Month: This is the number of new vouchers that have been utilized to lease up within this month.

Current Vouchers Looking: This is the current numbers of vouchers that have been issued and the voucher holder is searching for a unit.

Homeownership: Current number of homeownership vouchers

Family Self Sufficiency Participants (FSS): Current number of participants involved in the Section 8 Family Self Sufficiency Program.

Section 8 - RAD Project Based Voucher (RAD-PBV) Program - Monthly Management Report

ATTRITION RATE

01-2024 HCV Board Report Page 1 of 5 Date Printed: 2/5/2024



December 31, 2023

 M
on

th
 

 F
un

ds
 A

va
ila

bl
e 

Th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

En
d 

of
 th

e 
Ca

le
nd

ar
 Y

ea
r 

 P
ro

je
ct

 M
on

th
ly

 F
un

ds
 A

va
ila

bl
e 

 A
ve

ra
ge

 T
en

an
t P

ay
m

en
t 

 A
ve

ra
ge

 H
AP

 P
ay

m
en

t 

 T
ot

al
 H

AP
 P

ay
m

en
t (

in
cl

ud
es

 
Ac

tu
al

 &
 A

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
) 

 H
AP

 O
ve

r/
(U

nd
er

) A
ut

ho
riz

ed
 

 C
ur

re
nt

 V
ou

ch
er

s i
n 

Le
as

e 

 T
ot

al
 V

ou
ch

er
s A

va
ila

bl
e 

pe
r 

M
on

th
 

 Y
TD

 V
ou

ch
er

s L
ea

se
d 

 T
ar

ge
t N

um
be

r o
f V

ou
ch

er
s 

 N
um

be
r o

f V
ou

ch
er

s 
O

ve
r/

(U
nd

er
) A

ut
ho

riz
ed

 

 Y
TD

 N
um

be
r o

f V
ou

ch
er

s 
O

ve
r/

(U
nd

er
) A

ut
ho

riz
ed

 

N
ew

ly
 L

ea
se

d 
th

is 
M

on
th

Cu
rr

en
t V

ou
ch

er
s (

Lo
ok

in
g)

 V
ou

ch
er

s 

 F
un

di
ng

 

 V
ou

ch
er

s 

 F
un

di
ng

 

 M
on

th
ly

 A
tt

rit
io

n 

 P
er

ce
nt

 o
f T

ot
al

 V
ou

ch
er

s L
ea

se
d 

 A
ve

ra
ge

 Y
TD

 A
tt

rit
io

n 

 P
er

ce
nt

 o
f T

ot
al

 V
ou

ch
er

s L
ea

se
d 

Jan-23 2,300,000$       191,667$       222.41$     327$         195,038$       3,371$               584        597        584          597            (13)               (13)             5            -        97.8% 101.8% 97.8% 101.8% 3            0.5% 3            0.5%

Feb-23 2,104,962$       191,360$       196.91$     321$         191,455$       94$                    583        597        1,167       597            (14)               (27)             4            -        97.7% 100.0% 97.7% 100.9% 11          1.9% 7            1.2%

Mar-23 1,913,508$       191,351$       224.02$     330$         196,838$       5,487$               578        597        1,745       597            (19)               (46)             9            -        96.8% 102.9% 97.4% 101.6% 4            0.7% 6            1.0%

Apr-23 1,716,669$       190,741$       224.19$     332$         198,345$       7,604$               579        597        2,324       597            (18)               (64)             8            -        97.0% 104.0% 97.3% 102.2% 4            0.7% 6            0.9%

May-23 1,518,325$       189,791$       224.02$     328$         195,553$       5,762$               581        597        2,905       597            (16)               (80)             12          -        97.3% 103.0% 97.3% 102.3% 16          2.8% 8            1.3%

Jun-23 1,322,772$       188,967$       225.43$     338$         201,644$       12,676$            582        597        3,487       597            (15)               (95)             5            97.5% 106.7% 97.3% 103.1% 6            1.0% 7            1.3%

Jul-23 1,121,128$       186,855$       225.18$     329$         196,526$       9,671$               582        597        4,069       597            (15)               (110)           8            -        97.5% 105.2% 97.4% 103.4% 11          1.9% 8            1.4%

Aug-23 924,603$          184,921$       225.34$     326$         194,340$       9,419$               577        597        4,646       597            (20)               (130)           7            -        96.6% 105.1% 97.3% 103.6% 10          1.7% 8            1.4%

Sep-23 730,263$          182,566$       229.83$     334$         199,184$       16,619$            576        597        5,222       597            (21)               (151)           5            -        96.5% 109.1% 97.2% 104.2% 16          2.8% 9            1.6%

Oct-23 531,079$          177,026$       230.42$     331$         197,865$       20,839$            566        597        5,788       597            (31)               (182)           12          -        94.8% 111.8% 97.0% 105.0% 9            1.6% 9            1.6%

Nov-23 333,213$          166,607$       231.54$     338$         201,588$       34,981$            566        597        6,354       597            (31)               (213)           11          -        94.8% 121.0% 96.8% 106.4% 8            1.4% 9            1.5%

Dec-23 131,626$          131,626$       231.82$     325$         194,144$       62,519$            567        597        6,921       597            (30)               (243)           6            -        95.0% 147.5% 96.6% 109.8% 7            1.2% 9            1.5%

(62,519)$           

The purpose of this Management Report is to provide an overview of the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program. The report provides information on budget and voucher utilization as well as program trends and statistics.

Funds Available Through The End of the Year: The funds available through the end of the year is the projected amount of funding remaining for the Section 8 program. This is a projected number because the actual number is subject

to change depending upon what HUD actually authorizes on a monthly basis.

Projected monthly funds available: This is the projected amount of funding the program will have available for that month.

Average Tenant Payment: Based upon our total tenant payments and our total number of vouchers, this is the average amount each tenant will pay out of pocket for rent.

Average Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) Per Voucher: This is the average HAP per voucher under lease for the current month based upon the total  HAP for the current month divided by the number of vouchers under lease.

Total Housing Assistance Payment (HAP): This is the actual and anticipated amount of HAP paid out for that month.

Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) Over/Under Authorized: This amount HAP that is over or under authorized based on the current monthly budget and average HAP payment per voucher.

Current Vouchers in Lease: This is the number of current vouchers in lease for the Section 8 program on the last day of the month.

Total vouchers available = 1132

Target Number of Vouchers: target number of vouchers the program should have in lease for that particular month based upon the current monthly budget and average HAP payment per voucher.

Number Vouchers Over/Under Authorized: This is the number of vouchers the program has over authorized or under authorized for that particular month based upon the target number of vouchers.

Newly Leased This Month: This is the number of new vouchers that have been utilized to lease up within this month.

Current Vouchers Looking: This is the current numbers of vouchers that have been issued and the voucher holder is searching for a unit.

Homeownership: Current number of homeownership vouchers

Family Self Sufficiency Participants (FSS): Current number of participants involved in the Section 8 Family Self Sufficiency Program.

RAD PROJECT BASED VOUCHER (RAD-PBV) ATTRITION RATE

Utilization YTD Utilization

01-2024 HCV Board Report Page 2 of 5 Date Printed: 2/5/2024



M
on

th

Fu
nd

s A
va

ila
bl

e 
Th

ro
ug

h 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ap
ril

 3
0,

 2
02

2

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
M

on
th

ly
 

Fu
nd

s A
va

ila
bl

e

Av
er

ag
e 

Te
na

nt
 

Pa
ym

en
t

Av
er

ag
e 

HA
P 

Pa
ym

en
t

To
ta

l H
AP

 P
ay

m
en

t

HA
P 

s O
ve

r/
(U

nd
er

) 
Au

th
or

ize
d

Cu
rr

en
t V

ou
ch

er
s i

n 
Le

as
e

Ta
rg

et
 N

um
be

r o
f 

Vo
uc

he
rs

N
um

be
r o

f 
Vo

uc
he

rs
 

O
ve

r/
(U

nd
er

) 
Au

th
or

ize
d

Vo
uc

he
rs

 Is
su

ed

May-23 441,912$                 36,826$      101.76$     574$           22,946$     (13,880)$      40 64 (24) 19
Jun-23 418,966$                 38,088$      124.17$     558$           21,745$     (16,343)$      39 68 (29) 17
Jul-23 397,221$                 39,722$      125.78$     619$           25,387$     (14,335)$      41 64 (23) 21

Aug-23 371,834$                 41,315$      130.53$     654$           26,834$     (14,481)$      41 63 (22) 21
Sep-23 345,000$                 43,125$      126.67$     625$           25,616$     (17,509)$      41 69 (28) 20
Oct-23 319,383$                 45,626$      139.92$     616$           25,252$     (20,374)$      41 74 (33) 23
Nov-23 294,132$                 49,022$      93.11$       709$           31,920$     (17,102)$      45 69 (24) 19
Dec-23 262,212$                 52,442$      100.60$     751$           37,551$     (14,891)$      50 70 (20) 27
Jan-24 224,660$                 56,165$      751$           39,061$     (17,105)$      52 75
Feb-24 185,600$                 61,867$      #DIV/0! -$           (61,867)$      0 #DIV/0!
Mar-24 185,600$                 92,800$      #DIV/0! -$           (92,800)$      0 #DIV/0!
Apr-24 185,600$                 185,600$    #DIV/0! -$           (185,600)$    0 #DIV/0!
May-24 185,600$                 185,600$    #DIV/0! -$           (185,600)$    0 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Section 8 - Continuum of Care Program - Monthly Management Report

December 31, 2023

CONTINUUM OF CARE



M
on

th

Fu
nd

s A
va

ila
bl

e 
Th

ro
ug

h 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

De
ce

m
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

2

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
M

on
th

ly
 

Fu
nd

s A
va

ila
bl

e

Av
er

ag
e 

Te
na

nt
 

Pa
ym

en
t

Av
e.

 H
AP

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 +

 
De

po
sit

s/
Ad

ju
st

m
en

t
s To

ta
l R

eq
ue

st
(T

RA
+U

AP
+D

ep
/A

dj
)

HA
P 

s O
ve

r/
(U

nd
er

) 
Au

th
or

ize
d

Cu
rr

en
t V

ou
ch

er
s i

n 
Le

as
e

Ta
rg

et
 N

um
be

r o
f 

Vo
uc

he
rs

N
um

be
r o

f V
ou

ch
er

s 
O

ve
r/

(U
nd

er
) 

Au
th

or
ize

d

Vo
uc

he
rs

 Is
su

ed

May-23 100,000$                 12,500$      137.85$     687$           4,811$       (7,689)$        7 18 (11) 3
Jun-23 95,189$                    13,598$      147.93$     751$           11,263$     (2,335)$        15 18 (3) 1
Jul-23 83,926$                    13,988$      129.38$     725$           10,878$     (3,110)$        15 19 1

Aug-23 73,048$                    14,610$      176.69$     687$           10,301$     (4,309)$        15 21 (6) 1
Sep-23 62,747$                    15,687$      191.42$     703$           9,841$       (5,846)$        14 22 (8) 1
Oct-23 52,906$                    17,635$      146.08$     745$           9,685$       (7,950)$        13 24 (11) 2
Nov-23 43,221$                    21,610$      146.08$     815$           10,595$     (11,015)$      13 27 (14) 3
Dec-23 32,626$                    32,626$      167.77$     790$           11,054$     (21,572)$      14 41 (27) 5

21,572$                    1,348$        #DIV/0! (1,348)$        #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
21,572$                    1,438$        #DIV/0! (1,438)$        #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
21,572$                    1,541$        #DIV/0! (1,541)$        #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
21,572$                    1,659$        #DIV/0! (1,659)$        #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
21,572$                    1,798$        #DIV/0! (1,798)$        #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
21,572$                    1,961$        #DIV/0! (1,961)$        #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
21,572$                    2,157$        #DIV/0! (2,157)$        #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
21,572$                    2,397$        #DIV/0! (2,397)$        #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
21,572$                    2,697$        #DIV/0! (2,697)$        #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
21,572$                    3,082$        #DIV/0! (3,082)$        #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
21,572$                    3,595$        #DIV/0! (3,595)$        #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
21,572$                    4,314$        #DIV/0! (4,314)$        #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
21,572$                    5,393$        #DIV/0! (5,393)$        #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
21,572$                    7,191$        #DIV/0! (7,191)$        #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
21,572$                    10,786$      #DIV/0! (10,786)$      #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

In May 2023, one grant period funding was completed and another began.  A $100,000 grant
authorized by the City is now being utilized through December 31, 2023.

Section 8 - Tenant Based Rental Assistance - Monthly Management Report

December 31, 2023

Tenant Based Rental Assistance (TBRA)



December 2023

Section 8 - Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program - Monthly Management Report

 $580,000.00

 $590,000.00

 $600,000.00

 $610,000.00

 $620,000.00

 $630,000.00

 $640,000.00

 $650,000.00

 $660,000.00

 $670,000.00

Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23

HCV Available Funds and Payments

Series1

Series2

01-2024 HCV Board Report Page 5 of 5 Date Printed: 2/5/2024



Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, Missouri 65203 

Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 
 

 
Department Source:  Affordable Housing Operations                           
To:  CHA Board of Commissioners  
From:  CEO & Staff  
CHA Board of Commissioners Meeting Date:  February 7, 2024 
Re: Affordable Housing Report – CHA Public Housing, Project Based Vouchers and LIHTC 
 
 
 
This report provides a summary of statistics for CHA Public Housing, Project Based Vouchers and LIHTC units 
for the month of December 2023. 
 
 
 
In December, seven (7) families moved in, and eleven (11) families moved out or transferred units. Of the eleven 
(11) families that moved out or transferred units, two (2) tenants passed away, three (3) households transferred 
units, two (2) households moved to the private sector, three (3) households were terminated, and one (1) 
household abandoned their unit. Out of 622 LIHTC/PBV units there were thirty-four (34) vacant as of December 
31, 2023, which is an overall occupancy rate of 95.00%. This is a .6% increase from 94.40% occupancy on October 
31, 2023. Of the 34 vacant LIHTC/PBV  units, seventeen (17) were vacant over 60 days. As of 12/31/2023 Amp. 
1 had twenty-six (26) vacant units, which is an occupancy rate of 78%. Twelve (12) households submitted an 
intent to vacate, and 5 terminations were issued for reasons other than non-payment.  
 
 
 
Review and consider the monthly report. 
 

Executive Summary 

Discussion 

Recommended Commission Action 



Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, Missouri 65203 

Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 

 

   
 

 
 
Department Source: Resident Services 
To: CHA Board of Commissioners 
From: CEO & Staff 
CHA Board of Commissioners Meeting Date: February 7, 2024 
Re: Monthly Resident Services Report 

 

This report summarizes the Resident Services Department’s activities for December 2023. 
 

The CHA Resident Services Department continued to provide supportive services in each of the separate 
programs corresponding properties or populations served. Updated data on services provided and 
populations served are provided in the tables below: 

 
ROSS Service Coordinator Program (ROSS) – Serving Active ROSS Participants in Public 
Housing 
The ROSS coordinator continues to provide referral services to AMP 1 tenants. The ROSS coordinator has 
worked diligently on the year end reports for ROSS. Caitlin Hammons has taken over the position of ROSS 
coordinator.  

 
Total Households that Qualify for ROSS  96 
Total ROSS Participants  62 
   

 
Family Self Sufficiency Program (FSS) – Serving Active FSS Participants from all CHA Housing 
Programs 
In December there was 1 new enrollment; 1 program exit; and 2 graduations. One FSS graduate took home 
$5,000 and the other took home $3,000. One graduate was able to move out of housing and into market 
rate housing! This month coordinators continued regular participant meetings, assisted with Christmas 
meals for the residents at Paquin and Oak Towers, assisted with the FSS families who attended the HHC 
holiday party, and passed out gifts to all FSS families that we signed up for the VAC Holiday Party. There was 
also a staff transition; one FSS Coordinator moved to the ROSS position within CHA and a new FSS 
Coordinator was hired. 
 

Current 
Participants Escrowing Employed

New 
Enrolls

Trans Exi ts Grads

74 33 47 1 0 1 2
61 14 23 0 0 0 0

Participants

Housing Choice Vouchers
Public Housing / Project-Based Vouchers

Executive Summary 

Discussion 

http://www.columbiaha.com/


Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, Missouri 65203 

Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 

 

   
 

 
Healthy Home Connections Program (HHC) - Serving Families with Children 19 and Under, PBV 
& HCV 
In the month of December, Family Support Specialists held a family development event for the winter holidays. 
Specialists supported families by providing activities for children during the holiday event, to encourage social 
and emotional development. Family Support Specialists helped families connect with VAC to receive and 
coordinate pick up of holiday gifts. Staff worked with tenants to complete post assessment surveys. Specialists 
connected tenants with many resources and assisted in enrolling in programs to help with rent, weatherization, 
and utility bill assistance. Family support specialists helped tenants create resumes and search for jobs, to help 
maintain income and housing.  
 
 
Breakdown by Description - Units

Description Tennille Chiles Hattie Haerr Hannah Elliott
CM Address Food Barrier 20 0 12
CM Address Personal/Household Supply Needs 99 87 40
CM Assist with Financial Concerns/Budgeting/Employment 8 40 4
CM Develop/Follow Up Family Service Pledge-Needs Assessment 133 43 55
CM Assist with Obtaining Documentation 7 17 0
CM Assist with Housing Sanitary Conditions 4 13 6
CM Follow Up/Prep Checking in on Clients 8 12 68
CM Program Coordination/Preparation 33 101 168
CM Flyer Distribution 12 12 12

 
 
Independent Living Program (ILP) – Serving 55 & Over and Persons with Disabilities, All 
sites 
ILP workers have been providing case management to residents by helping with paperwork, addressing food 
insecurities and assistance with accessing mental health services and diabetes clinics. Workers worked with 
VAC for Christmas gifts with the tenants of both towers. Case workers have had group activities such as bingo 
and arts and crafts. Family site ILP workers have provided basic needs to tenants including cleaning supplies, 
pillows, blankets, and slippers.  
 

Units of 
Service

Total # of 
Contacts

MTHLY 
Undup. 

Ind.

Basic 
Needs

Removing 
Barriers

Health & 
Wellness

Household 
Developm

ent

Paquin Tower 1,296 1,116 0 258 155 40 59
Oak Towers 896 709 0 411 375 19 91
Other Residents 239 56 0 124 105 0 10

People # of Individuals Receiving Ea. Service

 
 

 
 

http://www.columbiaha.com/


Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, Missouri 65203 

Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 

 

   
 

 
Food Distribution 
We continue to help address food insecurities through the Annie Fischer food pantry and senior boxes and food 
trucks at the towers. 
 

 
 
Moving Ahead Program (MAP) -  
The Moving Ahead Program had a very exciting December. The program had a holiday family 
development dinner with over 100 participants. Moving Ahead was also able to provide Holiday 
presents for all enrolled students and the staff personally shopped for, packed, and delivered the 
presents to the residents. Moving Ahead was also visited by a professional Santa provided by volunteers 
from State Farm who took pictures with our students. At the end of the year surveys, 100% of the 
students responded that they feel safe at Moving Ahead and 100% of students maintained or improved 
in academics. 
 

Total Units of Service Total Attendance Family Development Family Education
9650 113 52 0  

 
Home Ownership- 
Walls have started going up on 207 Lynn. Caitlin, Steven and I met with a prospective FSS participant who Is 
very interested in the home. We will start walking her through the financial process.  

 
 

Read and review Monthly Report. 

Location
Individuals

Served
Households 

Served Pounds of Food
Annie Fisher 232 91 1,102
Paquin Tower 83 83 2,005
Oak Towers 60 60 3,669

Recommended Commission Action 

http://www.columbiaha.com/


Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, Missouri 65203 

Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 

 
Department Source:  Safety                           
To:  CHA Board of Commissioners 
From:  CEO & Staff  
CHA Board of Commissioners Meeting Date:  February 7, 2024 
Re: Safety Report  
 
 
 
This report provides a summary of December 2023, Safety Department reports and calls. 
 
 
 
Yearly Totals for CHA Safety Reports: 

 
 
10 Lease Violations 
10 Trespass person reports 
4 Check Welfare 
1 Child abuse, CPD arrest of nonresident 
1 Adult abuse, CPD arrest nonresident 
 
Joint Communications log: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

January February March April May June July August September October November December
2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023

Bear Creek 3 3 7 6 6 4 2 4 7 3 1 7
Bryant Walk 4 1 4 3 6 5 4 1 3 3 0 0
Downtown 4 3 5 5 5 8 6 3 10 10 9 9
Oak Towers 11 15 10 14 9 7 6 4 10 3 5 6
Patriot Place 0 1 4 2 8 9 1 2 1 5 5 2
Paquin Towers 13 15 15 15 19 14 9 17 17 19 24 24
Stuart Parker 2 1 0 1 7 5 2 6 3 0 1 1
misc 0 0

Total 37 39 45 46 60 52 30 33 51 43 45 49

January February March April May June July August September October November December
2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2022 2023 2023 2023

Columbia Police Response 92 94 82 129 121 122 129 122 134 122 111 118
Columbia Police Reports 6 5 13 16 16 12 12 16 19 14 5 17
Fire/Ems 91 93 106 67 97 115 100 103 87 98 86 92

Total 189 192 201 212 234 249 241 241 240 234 202 227

Executive Summary 

Discussion 



 
Properties  2023 Totals: 2022 Totals 2021 Totals 
Bear Creek  53  59  43 
Bryant Walkway  33  24  62 
Downtown   77  75  135 
Oak towers   101  127  182 
Patriot Place   47  30  35 
Paquin Towers  203  171  321 
Stuart Parker  29  24  53 
Totals   543  510  831 
 
Safety Department New Resident Move 
8 New residents move in meetings by S.O. Forck 
 
Safety Department other activities: 
Christmas lunches at Paquin and Patriot Place 
 
 
 
Review and consider Report 

Recommended Commission Action 



Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, Missouri 65203 

Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 
 

 
Department Source:  Human Resources                           
To:  CHA Board of Commissioners  
From:  CEO & Staff  
CHA Board of Commissioners Meeting Date:  February 7, 2024 
Re: Human Resources Monthly Report 
 
 
 
This report provides a monthly account of Human Resources. 
 
 
 
Current Openings:  
                                  Housing Ambassador – Reviewing Applications 
                                  LIHTC Compliance Specialist – Reviewing Applications 
                                  Affordable Housing Manager I (Paquin Towers) – Interviewing 
                                  Pt MAP Assistants – Interviewing 
                                  Moving Ahead Program Coordinator – Posting Position 
                                  Executive Assistant – not filling at this time 
                                  Finance Assistant I – Hired: Brienne White, start date 2/12/24 

       Accountant – Promotion:  Melissa Laudenslager 
                                  HCV Specialist – Hired: Gina Weber, start date 2/19/24 
 
Trainings:  

• March 5th: Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Conference: (Randy & Jeanette) 
• March 15th: Trauma Informed Property Management  

 
• 2023 Staff Performance Reviews Completed = 100% compliance 
• Starting the 2024 MHAPCI Loss Control Incentive Program  

 
Staff Anniversary’s: Feb 26th – Rino Chellis – 34yrs 
                                   Feb 3rd – Laura Lewis 15 yrs 
                                   Feb 9th – ElTonya Rhoades – 15 yrs 
                                   Feb 12th – Caitlin Hammons – 6 yrs 
                                   Feb 21st – Brandon Gladback – 1yr 
                                   Feb 22nd – Tiffany Anguiano – 1yr 
 
 
 
Board to review and consider Report.  
 
 

Executive Summary 

Discussion 

Recommended Commission Action 



Welcome to MHAPCI’s Loss Control Incentive Program 

 

In 2020 MHAPCI’s Board launched an exciting training 
and incentive program developed for our Members by MHAPCI’s 
Safety & Loss Control Committee. The program was suspended in 
March due to competing priorities for Members and MHAPCI 
alike.  Beginning in January 2021, we implemented a new training 
calendar and program. The program is designed to assist your 
Housing Authority to prevent injury and loss and to  promote a 
positive safety culture at your Authority.  Our loss control initiative 
provides financial incentives and monthly program goals.  When your 
Authority completes 6 of the monthly goals, simply submit the 
documentation of completion to be eligible to receive a check in the 
amount of $200 to be used for staff recognition and celebration. 

 
For those Authorities that complete all 12 monthly goals in a program 
year, a gold certificate will be presented to the Member at the MHAPCI 
Annual Membership meeting, along with a check in the amount 
of $1000 to be utilized by the Authority for loss prevention, safety, 
and risk management purposes. 

 





Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, Missouri 65203 

Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 
 

 
Department Source:  Finance                      
To:  CHA Board of Commissioners  
From:  CEO & Staff  
CHA Board of Commissioners Meeting Date:  February 7, 2024 
Re: February 2024 Finance Department Report 
 
 
 
This report includes present and future updates of the CHA Finance Department operations. 
 
 
 
 
CHA Finance staff has been focusing its attention on completing steps necessary for the FY 2023 audit.  CHA 
Finance staff will provide a financial report at the March meeting.  This report includes a summary of Finance 
Department operations, as well as a summary analysis of CHA cashflow since May of 2023. 

 
This past Friday CHA Finance staff completed its initial submission to RubinBrown for the combined LIHTC 
property audit.  CHA Finance staff will work through the auditor’s questions in February and have a draft to 
review by March 1st.  Preliminary LIHTC cash flow calculations were available in mid-March last year, and staff 
anticipates a similar timeframe for FY 2023 calculations.  Finance is also working to complete end-of-the-year 
reports to its investors (e.g., Redstone, Sugar Creek, UMB), and Redstone has approved an extension through 
February 12th due to staff attention to the audit.  CHA Finance staff anticipate submission of reports to Red 
Stone prior to the February 12th deadline. 
 
The CHA CFO has been providing cash flow reports across all CHA accounts to the CEO since May 10, 2023.  
This is an effort to monitor cash flow needs throughout the year.  CHA has a significant level of capacity to 
operate with regards to its collective cash flow, as total cash available cash is regularly over $7 million and has 
exceeded $8 million.  There is also a significant level of reserves for various pieces of CHA operations.  Current 
reserves are at the following level: 
 

• Total Public Housing Operating Reserve:  $1,119,954 
• Total Operating and Replacement Reserves (All 6 LIHTC Properties):  $2,298,834 
• Total Columbia Community Housing Trust (non-federal funds):  $1,116,139 
• CHA Affordable Housing Development (non-federal funds):  $60,180 (development dept. operations 

are covered from this account) 
• There is also a significant level of reserve funds held in addition to these accounts for LIHTC properties. 

 
CHA has significant cash flow capacity to conduct CHA operations, however four primary challenges require 
close monitoring and planning to maintain an efficient operation throughout the year.  The four challenges are 
as follows: 

1. LIHTC property cash and CHA operational cash is often segmented and restricted to specific purposes, 
and often requires 3rd party approvals for access. 

2. CHA LIHTC security costs are paid as a loan to the LIHTC properties and reimbursed after waterfall 
calculations are completed in the spring of each year.  This amount totaled $182,000 in FY 2022. 

Executive Summary 

Discussion 



Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, Missouri 65203 

Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 
 

 
3. A significant portion of CHA Business Activities revenue is received after waterfall calculations are 

completed in the spring of each year, rather than a more level flow throughout the year. 
4. Many of CHALIS grant funding sources are paid on a reimbursement basis, and the Central Office Cost 

Center covers CHALIS costs as a loan, until reimbursement occurs.  CHALIS also historically incurs a 
higher level of costs late in the year and can present challenges when a lag in reimbursement exists. 

 
These four dynamics impact the Central Office Cost Center and CHA Business Activities accounts, particularly 
towards the end of the calendar year.  This requires close monitoring, as a large portion of CHA staff and 
administrative costs are covered through the Central Office Cost Center and CHA Business Activities accounts.  
A spreadsheet outlining cash flow balances across CHA accounts is included in this packet and demonstrates 
the dynamics outlined in this report, including the Central Office Cost Center, CHA Business Activities account 
and CHA Affordable Housing Development account.  These accounts will receive a large distribution after 
waterfall calculations are completed in March of 2024.  FY 2022 included over $650,000 in distributions across 
CHA accounts receiving distribution, therefore the Central Office Cost Center and CHA Business Activities 
accounts will be in a strong cash position in April/May of 2024.  This capacity will also increase as CHA closes 
on its Kinney Point and Park Avenue development projects in 2024. 
 
The CFO and CEO are working to identify measures to implement in 2024 and 2025 to assist with leveling out 
cashflow throughout the year, to ensure efficient and effective utilization of CHA resources for its operations.  
Preliminary approaches being considered are as follows: 
 

• Ensure staff allocations maximize the funding sources available and allow for ease of implementation 
and efficient tracking. 

• Work with Jason Casterline of Housing Consultants USA to assist with restructuring CHA budget 
allocation methodology and process.  CHA’s current budget structure includes a Central Office Cost 
Center.  The conversion of all public housing to LIHTC presents an opportunity to convert to an 
allocation methodology.  HUD allows for both structures and the allocation method will be more 
applicable upon conversion of remaining public housing units. 

• Explore structuring the maintenance department budget based upon a central service center billed to 
each property, rather than apportioned across each property. 

• Work with Red Stone to allow for security expenses to be covered monthly out of LIHTC operations, 
rather than through the waterfall distributions.  The CFO has had productive conversations with our 
Red Stone representative, Mark Wells, and there is progress towards potentially having security costs 
covered monthly to assist CHA operations.  This change would require Red Stone approval and CHA 
Board approval; therefore, staff will seek board approval at the appropriate time.  

• Identify cost saving measures and more efficient expenditure of CHALIS grant funding throughout the 
year, with specific attention to the end of the calendar year. 

• Utilize additional revenue received through new development of Kinney Point and Park Avenue to 
establish more flexible operation reserve.  

• Explore obtaining a line of credit with First Mid Bank & Trust to establish an operating line of credit in 
the near term, given a significant level of predevelopment costs for Kinney Point and Park Avenue. This 
line of credit would be intended to assist with fluctuations of cash levels.  CHA staff will seek board 
approval prior to obtaining a line of credit. 

 



Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, Missouri 65203 

Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 
 

 
These are some of the current areas of focus for the Finance Department and CEO, with additional attention 
analysis to CHA cash flow.  The CHA Finance Department will provide a financial report and yearend summary 
at the March meeting.   
 
 
 
 

Review and consider the report. 

Recommended Commission Action 



5/10/2023 5/22/2023 6/13/2023 7/5/2023 7/17/2023 7/31/2023 8/7/2023 8/27/2023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 9/18/2023 9/25/2023 10/2/2023 10/9/2023 10/16/2023 10/23/2023 10/30/2023 11/6/2023 11/13/2023 11/20/2023 11/27/2023 12/4/2023 1/16/2024 1/22/20240 1/22/2024
Account Name Bank name Account NumberCurrent Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Current Balance Change

Columbia Housing Authority 43‐6014416
CHA General Fund FIRST MID BANK 3456940656 339,059.94        367,116.90        198,457.37        270,813.81        197,749.72        184,589.70        117,143.18        183,014.93        135,670.97        137,035.12        168,981.02        251,859.61        278,377.01        213,998.79        214,803.39        222,642.58        189,914.01        149,570.65        217,072.76        229,086.85        306,379.22        145,133.26        428,095.19        420,680.58        24.1%

Public Housing Operating FIRST MID BANK 3456940684 169,297.50        145,641.04        179,589.80        171,678.03        180,282.76        148,411.29        185,249.10        155,952.59        181,695.45        186,690.31        165,624.71        163,219.55        179,264.37        194,749.02        127,320.92        119,635.27        93,209.35          218,514.92        135,797.31        133,150.02        122,422.51        151,658.56        32,831.31          55,924.35          ‐67.0%
Public Housing  Security Deposit FIRST MID BANK 3456940698 54,210.30          54,195.15          54,443.85          54,655.76          54,655.76          54,640.61          54,880.72          54,865.57          55,106.98          55,106.98          55,091.83          55,091.83          55,318.60          55,318.60          55,318.60          55,372.62          55,372.62          55,649.62          55,649.62          55,634.32          55,634.32          55,897.05          45,473.00          45,557.70          ‐16.0%
Public Housing Reserve FIRST MID BANK 3457022990 1,243,020.34     1,243,015.04     928,241.85        932,151.73        932,151.73        932,146.43        936,242.01        902,098.26        906,146.26        906,146.26        906,140.81        906,140.81        909,870.15        909,870.15        909,870.15        1,219,840.74     1,219,840.74     1,155,602.46     1,156,683.46     1,156,678.01     1,156,678.01     1,164,649.08     1,169,959.38     1,119,954.23     ‐9.9%
Public Housing FSS Escrow FIRST MID BANK 3456940726 2,412.36             2,396.91             2,662.43             5,376.88             5,376.88             5,361.43             5,639.51             5,624.06             2,445.55             2,445.55             2,429.95             2,429.95             2,694.62             2,694.62             2,694.62             2,684.81             2,684.81             2,952.76             2,952.76             2,937.16             2,937.16             2,525.60             2,681.12             2,665.67             10.5%

Section 8 HAP FIRST MID BANK 3456940740 390,787.78        319,289.95        366,174.30        478,107.51        336,361.01        304,088.80        548,648.59        417,084.53        626,675.94        526,716.22        449,046.07        431,498.67        1,448,855.29     647,592.36        569,057.02        521,382.87        459,816.90        685,096.64        548,284.78        517,499.13        488,931.30        695,927.05        474,182.50        400,175.91        2.4%
Section 8 Admin Account FIRST MID BANK 3456940754 53,081.46          53,066.16          53,309.68          47,516.86          47,516.86          47,501.71          21,712.12          21,696.82          21,792.30          21,792.30          21,777.00          21,777.00          21,866.66          21,866.66          21,866.66          21,890.12          21,890.12          21,999.61          21,999.61          21,984.31          21,984.31          22,088.15          22,173.79          22,158.64          ‐58.3%
Section 8 FSS Escrow FIRST MID BANK 3456940768 289,126.03        289,110.13        282,142.22        297,676.19        297,676.19        297,660.44        315,020.17        315,004.57        326,131.28        326,131.28        326,115.53        326,115.53        339,839.20        339,839.20        339,839.20        340,218.57        340,218.57        360,202.79        360,202.79        360,187.04        360,187.04        356,788.43        368,870.00        368,854.40        27.6%

FSS Forfeiture Account FIRST MID BANK 10488444 5,758.11             5,746.11             5,746.11             6,713.80             6,713.80             6,401.50             7,069.15             7,056.70             10,787.36          10,787.36          10,774.81          10,774.91          8,119.90             8,119.90             8,119.90             8,117.82             8,117.82             6,374.24             6,374.24             6,361.79             6,361.79             6,391.86             6,408.86             6,396.71             11.1%

CHA Business Activities FIRST MID BANK 3456940782 115,548.61        89,321.43          63,183.01          85,508.17          44,028.51          55,504.92          33,828.58          63,154.44          48,259.00          46,613.72          30,955.12          45,780.66          22,890.57          22,537.57          9,625.81             30,422.67          14,198.28          15,383.93          6,509.29             27,831.03          7,987.55             9,144.33             75,384.98          43,851.30          ‐62.0%
CHA Business Activities‐ DevelopmeFIRST MID BANK 3456993912 5,389.83             6,384.68             6,413.99             6,435.58             6,435.58             6,430.43             6,458.70             6,453.55             6,481.95             6,481.95             6,476.80             6,476.80             6,503.47             6,503.47             6,503.47             6,506.45             6,506.45             6,534.01             6,539.01             6,533.71             6,533.71             6,564.57             1,022.08             1,016.78             ‐81.1%
CHA Business Activities‐ Replaceme FIRST MID BANK 3456993884 55,377.51          55,372.36          55,626.44          55,853.31          55,853.31          55,848.16          56,093.55          56,088.40          56,335.17          56,335.17          56,330.02          56,330.02          56,561.86          56,561.86          56,561.86          56,627.41          56,627.41          56,910.67          56,910.67          56,905.37          56,905.37          57,174.08          1,181.39             1,176.09             ‐97.9%

Continuum of Care Operating AccouFIRST MID BANK 8550038809 39,930.07          40,210.92          20,142.63          3,459.64             511.64                177.89                1,872.76             72,932.62          79,018.20          76,846.58          74,563.32          74,512.76          95,486.69          71,471.39          70,665.89          70,109.90          70,109.90          70,725.57          68,015.57          63,799.68          63,799.68          64,939.50          62,756.11          57,462.45          43.9%
Emergency Housing Voucher OperatFIRST MID BANK 8550038798 110,323.13        110,102.57        109,636.96        119,535.79        115,466.90        115,458.35        118,352.00        113,788.50        118,403.55        114,145.48        111,304.64        110,979.64        38,280.96          32,111.81          29,523.27          18,851.93          17,147.09          6,890.87             3,358.78             36,638.90          36,638.90          30,816.95          21,943.12          21,932.12          ‐80.1%
Mainstream Operating FIRST MID BANK 8550038688 71,985.70          67,595.28          53,603.45          32,923.60          30,505.81          30,497.36          49,474.41          48,892.63          46,954.52          45,305.52          42,065.92          44,272.92          43,288.35          37,103.58          36,527.75          36,572.56          36,572.56          34,594.02          33,034.35          53,429.92          53,429.92          52,405.50          53,098.31          53,046.88          ‐26.3%
Tenant Based Rental Assistance OpeFIRST MID BANK 8550038787 43,628.15          55,248.45          53,603.45          42,578.14          53,259.14          53,251.89          43,285.94          59,041.34          50,059.29          49,439.29          59,689.19          59,689.19          59,088.88          49,642.38          49,378.88          61,779.88          61,779.88          52,244.43          51,889.93          51,387.48          51,387.48          51,676.15          51,167.08          48,737.82          11.7%

CHA Low Income Services Inc 77‐0601167
Operating Account FIRST MID BANK 3456939914 5,218.76             45,705.35          21,462.38          20,526.92          72,764.00          52,165.40          63,285.59          57,003.75          113,940.79        68,940.79          78,907.62          105,583.95        50,679.86          50,679.86          52,657.45          79,898.49          88,957.05          40,304.25          40,304.25          59,108.18          45,259.57          70,178.08          33,639.37          43,391.15          731.4%

Columbia Community Housing Trust 46‐3751945
Operating Account FIRST MID BANK 3456939984 191,180.59        191,703.96        169,950.62        168,269.64        168,689.64        164,283.34        165,865.32        104,035.37        104,541.09        103,845.09        103,276.99        68,153.38          67,664.75          67,604.75          66,605.75          66,963.02          66,963.02          66,999.16          64,543.16          64,076.66          64,076.66          66,229.08          63,221.41          61,165.06          ‐68.0%
CCHT Reserves FIRST MID BANK 3456940012 1,510,344.26     1,510,339.11     1,517,269.10     1,523,592.82     1,523,592.82     1,523,592.82     1,530,281.87     1,530,276.72     1,537,009.11     1,537,009.11     1,537,003.96     1,537,003.96     1,543,329.69     1,543,329.69     1,543,329.69     1,545,253.40     1,545,253.40     1,552,982.56     1,552,982.56     1,552,977.26     1,292,482.87     1,299,446.90     1,054,979.45     1,054,974.15     ‐30.2%

CHA Affordable Housing Development LLC 32‐0444405
FIRST MID BANK 3456940712 186,858.71        182,366.22        178,731.40        171,618.64        168,263.35        164,283.34        162,285.64        140,835.79        138,136.04        138,136.04        133,469.88        133,469.88        129,360.44        129,360.44        124,702.38        124,887.02        120,236.80        90,726.84          86,304.20          86,298.60          81,852.47          79,286.67          70,316.01          60,180.29          ‐67.8%

Mid Missouri Veterans Housing Development Group LP dba Patriot Place Apartments  47‐1362131
Operating Account FIRST MID BANK 3456939872 23,637.31          22,595.19          33,572.38          33,722.35          33,865.68          25,253.44          31,832.00          30,448.23          36,942.05          42,408.36          41,635.73          35,144.68          32,654.42          39,028.22          37,480.25          41,753.84          39,200.11          46,552.40          52,122.65          48,779.96          43,998.21          51,507.45          51,298.83          52,286.67          121.2%
Security Deposit Account FIRST MID BANK 3456939928 14,276.91          14,271.76          14,337.26          14,391.90          14,391.90          14,386.75          14,449.97          14,444.82          14,508.38          14,508.38          14,503.23          14,503.23          14,562.93          14,562.93          14,562.93          14,575.99          14,575.99          14,648.91          14,648.91          14,643.61          14,643.61          14,836.18          13,591.50          13,586.20          ‐4.8%
Replacement Reserve FIRST MID BANK 3456939942 73,884.86          74,648.27          79,988.34          75,295.82          76,064.53          76,828.09          77,162.83          77,926.09          78,266.75          78,266.75          78,261.45          79,030.16          79,353.25          79,353.25          79,353.25          79,445.48          79,445.48          79,842.87          79,842.87          79,837.57          80,606.28          81,753.56          82,891.06          83,654.47          13.2%

Bear Creek Housing Development Group LP  47‐1591548
Operating Account FIRST MID BANK 3456940446 29,001.46          31,903.23          62,494.22          69,402.54          72,920.12          51,398.61          77,433.09          45,035.33          62,407.14          74,496.55          72,654.42          59,849.53          56,003.81          76,255.52          86,524.78          77,541.56          69,748.41          99,916.81          100,874.04        92,720.92          82,500.81          113,798.83        83,789.07          75,606.89          160.7%
Security Deposit Account FIRST MID BANK 3456940460 39,434.63          39,429.48          39,610.41          39,770.47          39,770.47          39,765.32          39,940.05          39,934.90          40,110.60          40,110.60          40,105.45          40,105.45          40,270.52          40,270.52          40,270.52          40,315.71          40,315.71          40,517.38          40,517.38          40,512.08          40,512.08          40,703.39          36,575.94          37,570.64          ‐4.7%
Compliance Reserves FIRST MID BANK 3456940488 5,637.91             5,632.76             5,658.62             5,677.06             5,677.06             5,671.91             5,696.84             5,691.69             5,716.74             5,716.74             5,711.59             5,711.59             5,735.11             5,735.11             5,735.11             5,737.14             5,737.14             5,765.85             5,765.85             5,760.55             5,760.55             5,787.76             5,809.02             5,803.87             2.9%
Replacement Reserve FIRST MID BANK 3456940516 259,402.19        262,623.54        263,818.24        268,144.96        268,144.96        271,366.31        272,549.94        269,521.29        270,717.40        270,717.40        270,711.95        273,938.60        275,057.34        275,057.34        275,057.34        278,620.35        278,620.35        280,003.95        280,003.95        283,225.15        283,225.15        284,552.88        283,639.48        283,634.03        9.3%
Additional Replacement Reserve (RAFIRST MID BANK 3456940544 32,092.66          32,087.51          32,234.75          32,364.05          32,364.05          32,358.90          32,501.09          32,495.94          32,638.91          32,638.91          32,633.76          32,633.76          32,768.08          32,768.08          32,768.08          32,803.90          32,803.90          32,967.99          32,967.99          32,962.69          32,962.69          33,118.38          33,264.36          33,529.21          4.5%

Oak Towers Housing Development Group LP  47‐4784720
Operating Account FIRST MID BANK 3456939970 151,813.07        138,804.39        191,361.11        178,138.50        199,819.84        139,719.82        174,456.44        156,357.71        191,628.48        209,683.18        209,258.30        168,638.50        159,705.98        219,898.41        231,407.28        209,990.76        189,950.47        242,609.54        251,188.17        241,653.94        214,709.83        250,978.02        259,090.40        236,126.32        55.5%
Security Deposit Account FIRST MID BANK 3456939998 67,861.39          67,856.09          69,367.62          69,651.66          69,651.66          69,646.51          69,952.53          69,947.38          70,255.12          70,255.12          70,249.97          70,249.97          70,539.10          70,539.10          70,539.10          70,622.12          70,622.12          70,975.37          70,975.37          70,970.07          70,970.07          71,305.20          66,811.31          66,806.01          ‐1.6%
Replacement Reserve  FIRST MID BANK 3456940026 401,480.68        407,197.18        409,047.26        416,477.94        416,477.94        422,194.44        424,033.24        429,749.74        431,623.36        431,623.36        431,618.06        437,339.86        439,122.74        439,122.74        439,122.74        439,654.20        439,654.20        440,419.20        440,419.20        440,413.90        446,135.70        453,948.38        461,743.82        461,738.52        15.0%

Stuart Parker Housing Development Group LP  47‐1362215
Operating Account FIRST MID BANK 3456863006 282,892.29        251,026.10        333,260.44        308,385.14        344,618.60        284,418.02        365,827.96        287,632.18        356,078.00        353,388.34        350,435.61        309,100.07        286,957.95        359,312.22        378,603.25        336,947.37        323,213.08        382,154.42        386,154.97        354,689.20        347,308.83        429,463.87        375,078.83        389,144.93        37.6%
Security Deposit Account FIRST MID BANK 3456863034 126,023.61        126,018.46        126,596.69        127,119.59        127,119.59        127,114.44        127,672.95        127,667.80        128,229.48        128,229.48        128,224.33        128,224.33        128,752.06        128,752.06        128,752.06        128,907.83        128,907.83        129,552.62        129,552.62        129,547.32        129,547.32        130,159.04        115,073.82        115,068.52        ‐8.7%
Operating Reserves FIRST MID BANK 3456940586 528,034.46        528,029.31        530,452.11        532,659.59        532,659.59        532,654.44        534,994.77        534,989.62        537,338.29        537,338.29        537,338.29        537,338.14        539,549.62        539,549.62        539,549.62        540,218.50        540,218.50        542,920.61        542,920.61        542,915.31        542,915.31        545,478.92        547,963.31        547,958.46        3.8%
Replacement Reserves FIRST MID BANK 3456963041 832,712.21        832,712.21        836,366.31        836,351.01        848,266.05        856,496.90        856,028.42        856,481.60        860,000.74        868,231.59        861,631.24        862,676.34        862,676.34        875,232.46        875,232.46        875,216.71        875,216.71        879,346.86        865,350.18        844,197.20        1.4%

Bryant Walkway Housing Development LP  32‐0447420
Operating Account FIRST MID BANK 3456940096 102,288.09        94,032.58          102,717.84        100,080.23        103,048.04        91,647.70          100,899.95        94,964.91          102,940.89        106,274.61        102,417.71        102,169.64        91,825.32          117,467.61        114,284.74        110,228.77        107,562.27        119,189.82        117,715.12        115,028.15        110,491.45        119,590.46        96,019.75          87,692.55          ‐14.3%
Security Deposit Account FIRST MID BANK 3456940110 23,355.78          23,350.63          23,757.82          23,851.61          23,851.61          23,846.46          23,951.25          23,946.10          24,051.46          24,051.46          24,046.31          24,046.31          24,145.29          24,145.29          24,145.29          24,170.33          24,170.33          24,291.24          24,291.24          24,285.94          24,285.94          24,400.63          20,386.22          20,380.92          ‐12.7%
Replacement Reserves FIRST MID BANK 3457089322 13,557.36          13,927.90          13,990.62          14,420.08          14,420.08          14,790.62          14,854.61          15,225.15          15,291.08          15,291.08          15,285.78          15,661.62          15,725.07          15,725.07          15,725.07          16,114.50          16,114.50          16,193.95          16,193.95          16,564.34          16,564.34          16,641.44          17,088.52          17,459.06          28.8%

Bryant Walkway II Housing Development LP  81‐3740743
Operating Account FIRST MID BANK 3456940222 68,836.29          63,576.89          75,375.12          78,400.76          82,355.40          71,018.91          75,847.82          75,068.02          79,123.20          82,391.60          81,040.66          76,508.22          65,867.77          82,623.79          82,728.01          73,233.36          72,248.53          83,090.06          81,164.93          74,714.80          73,230.34          80,470.32          70,383.10          66,759.12          ‐3.0%
Security Deposit Account FIRST MID BANK 3456940250 14,544.34          14,539.19          14,605.91          14,661.67          14,661.67          14,656.52          14,720.93          14,715.78          14,780.53          14,780.53          14,775.38          14,775.38          14,836.20          14,836.20          14,836.20          14,849.60          14,849.60          14,923.89          14,923.89          14,918.59          14,918.59          14,989.05          13,547.81          13,542.51          ‐6.9%
Replacement Reserves FIRST MID BANK 3457089364 16,009.50          16,473.53          16,547.63          17,081.39          17,081.39          17,545.42          17,621.26          18,085.29          18,163.53          18,163.53          18,158.23          18,627.56          18,702.97          18,702.97          18,702.97          19,189.42          19,189.42          19,283.96          19,283.96          19,747.84          19,747.84          19,839.70          20,395.01          20,859.04          30.3%

7,156,603.93    7,061,951.71    6,759,185.43    6,914,690.13    7,619,531.80    7,361,290.65    7,755,454.74    7,515,100.12    7,924,668.24    7,822,781.29    7,735,119.82    7,711,239.22    8,609,477.59    7,922,893.74    7,786,752.49    8,027,255.20    7,845,241.06    8,211,313.30    8,052,169.23    8,061,614.06    7,752,121.49    8,051,591.17    7,559,175.80    7,362,707.42    2.9%

‐                      

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CITY OF COLUMBIA MO



Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, Missouri 65203 

Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 
 

 
Department Source:  CEO                      
To:  CHA Board of Commissioners  
From:  CEO & Staff  
CHA Board of Commissioners Meeting Date:  February 7, 2024 
Re: Current Events 
 
 
 
This memo provides a summary of both recent and future current events. 
 
 
 
The following is a list of recent and future current events and activities associated with the Columbia Housing 
Authority: 
1/5:  COMO Magazine interview for Vouchers and CHA property successes. 
1/8:  County ARPA funding meeting. 
1/10:  Introduction of new CHA intern, Jenny Harline. 
1/11:  Meeting with Missourian Editor and new student reporters for 2024. 
1/11:  Race Matters Friends meeting regarding affordable housing needs. 
1/16:  Affordable Housing Coalition presentation of CHA successes and 2-page impact report. 
1/17:  Tour of CHA operations for 2nd ward Council Member, Rachel Proffit and HCDC Chairperson, Tom Rose. 
1/18:  Chamber of Commerce Leadership Columbia Co-Chair Introduction, Local Government Day. 
1/18:  City of Columbia Consolidated Plan meeting.  Non-profit representatives. 
1/19:  COMO Magazine interview with local leaders. 
1/24:  Columbia Values Diversity Breakfast.  8 CHA staff attended at CHA sponsored table. 
1/24:  Housing and Community Development Commission, Public needs hearing. 
1/26:  County ARPA submissions completed.  Providence Walkway and Bear Creek Renovations. 
1/27:  CHA Moving Ahead Program Parent Forum 
1/28:  KFRU Morning Roundtable.  Vacant and Abandoned Properties Conference Recap. 
1/31:  Fulson on site for development planning and updates. 
2/8-9th:  HUD REAC/INSPIRE inspections of public housing. 
2/5:  City Council meeting.  CDBG and HOME agreements. Blind Boone renovations, TBRA funds. 
2/8:  Lunch with new Director of Housing and Neighborhood Services. 
2/8:  Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting.  Bear Creek and Oak Towers neighboring properties. 
2/14:  Boone County Family Resources Award for community partner. 
2/22:  CHA Senior Staff Quarterly meeting.  SWOT Analysis, CHA Teamwork and Operations  
2/19:  City Council meeting.  Potential ARPA agreement Providence Walkway  
2/21:  Chamber QMB, Quarterly Breakfast 
2/21:  Housing and Community Development Commission Meeting, Reallocation of CDBG/HOME 
3/5:  DEI conference. Jeanette, and Randy 
3/13:  Housing and Community Development Commission meeting, FY 2025 RFP 
3/15:  All staff training:  Trauma Informed Approaches to Property Management. 
4/10:  Housing and Community Development Commission meeting 
5/15:  Housing and Community Development Commission, City CDBG and HOME Proposals  
5/21-5/23:  HUD training in St Louis, 30 CHA staff identified. 

Executive Summary 

Discussion 



Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, Missouri 65203 

Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 
 

 
5/22:  Housing and Community Development Commission meeting, CDBG and HOME Proposal Presentations 
 
 
 

 

Review and consider the report. 

 

Recommended Commission Action 



������������	
���
��������������
��������
�������
��
������
����������
��������
�������������
�������������������������������������������� !!�"��#�������$
�������
�%
�%���%$
������%���
������%�
�����%�����%�
%�������%&��'�����%()���*%+,&-%�%.��
����'��%!�*%"�"�$,/-&012%3%4���%���%�)�����
����%������%�
�%���
������%�
�����%��%$
������*%���%$
������5
�����%2���
����%6$527%��%
��������%�
%���%���%�
��%���%����%8�
�%"�"�%���
���%���%���%
�%"�"!*%$52%�����9��%�
��%����%:�%�����
�%��%)
�����%�
�%
)��%"*���$
������%���������%;
�����%������%��%����%���%�������%��������%�
�%��������*%�
%����%�
�<�%��)�%�
�����%���%�
��%����%!�=%
�%�����%��
��%��
��%
�%�
������>������%��
��%���
���*%.����%$
��*%����%�?����)�%
�����%
�%$52*%����%�����%��%�����%�
�	%����%������
%��%�
���%@4�%�����%��)�%
)��%�"*���%�
����
���%
�%
��%��������*%�
%�����<�%�%)���%����%������*@%$
��%�����@4�%��������%���%
)��%���%��
���%��%
��%�
���%�)���%���	%��%����%
�%�
�����%���%��������%�
��
������@$
��%����%��<�%�
�%���%�������%�
�%)
�����%����<�%	������%����%��
���%
�%���%��������*%���%���%������������%���%������%��%���%�
�����%���	���%@4�%A���%����%�
��%�
�����%�������������%�����*@%$
��%�����%@B��%������%��%�
%����%���%���%��������%�
%�
�%����%��%������%��%�����%���%��	��%��%����%�
�%��
���%�
%����%���
������%�
������@5
��)��%$
��%����%����%�
�<�%��
�%���%$52%��
�%
��������%�
%����%�
�%�
��%
���
���%$
�������
�
�%��
%��
A���%����%�����%��%���%��
��%C������%
�%"�"�%����%����%�����%�!%���%�
�����%������B��%��
%��
A���%����%��%
�%+�����%D
���%6
��%
�%(���%E�?�
�%.
��%���%F
���%G����%2)����7%���D��	%2)�����%+�����%D
���%����%��)�%!�%���%�����%�����%D��	%2)����%����%���%�%
������%����	�
�����%��
�������
�%
�%���%�?������%��%������%$52%����%�����%��	%� %�����%�
�%�%�
���%
�%�!%���%������%%



�����������	�
������	��������������
�����
��������������	�������	�����	������������������ !��������"�	�����#��	���$�����	������������%�!��	���	���� ��������%�&���!���	���������������%�&���!���	�����������������'(����)�'&�����
������	�����������������
��������������!��	��������	��������������'��������*���������'�	�+'*�',����������-���������	��'*�'�����(�.����������%�&���!���	���������������'�
�����������	����	���������(/�����.�������
��������&��������'0�
����!��!��	�������&����1�����������������1��	�������	�	�������������	�����&�	���	����	����������	�(�23�	���)�	���������������	��
��)���	���������������	�(�3�!����	���������	����	����������	������)��
�����3�����)��	����&�����)��������	���	�����	��	���&���������&���	�����2�.���������(���������	��������������	����	���	����������	��	���������
��������)�'&�����
���������������	������(�-�	����������������������	�������������4�5(�����1!��	�	����!��6��	�	����&���!��	�&����!��	����	����������	�����	�	�����������)������������������	��������	��������������&��������!����	���������	������������(23�&�	���	���������������������������1!���������������������������������������	��������������!��	��	������2���������(��* �37$�*�'.3�7

89:�;<=<>?<@�ABB>C>DEAF�GHEB@�GD;�I>EE<J�KD>EC�AGGD;BALF<�MDH@>EN



���������	
�������	������
������������	�	�������
���������

������
�������������
���������	������
������������	�	������	���������������	������
���	�����	���������
�������� �
�



����������	
�����
���������
������������������������������
��������	����������������� !"#$%&�'())�*+,+�-.�/% +�)0�121' 3456785�9:;;�6<=<�>?�@8A<�;B�CDC9EFGH�IJKGJLM�GFNOPQR�JSF�RLKGI�KOF�TR�UFQNVTWK�XFNIWYO�ZNJPFGWJR�WI�[KRWYO�F\\�\FG�[LF[QLILLHWYO�PFNIWYO]L̂JSLLY�_̀_a�KYM�_̀_b�\LMLGKQ�cL[KGJVLYJ�F\�XFNIWYO�KYM�dGTKY�cLeLQF[VLYJ�eFNfPLGNJWQWgKJWFY�WYfGLKILM�TR�ha�VWQQWFYi�UXZ�KYYFNYfLM�WY�K�YLSI�GLQLKIL]�jPWI�VLKYI�JPKJ�UXZkISFGH�SWJP�blm�KGLK�QKYMQFGMI�PKI�ILfNGLM�PFNIWYO�\FG�_ì`̀�PFNILPFQMIi�FG�GFNOPQR�miǹ`[LF[QL]Z�_̀_b�UFVVNYWJR�oV[KfJ�pL[FGJ�[GFeWMLM�JF�JPL�jGWTNYL�YFJLI�à �̀PFNILPFQMI�VFeLM�WYJFVKGHLJqGKJL�PFNIWYOr�ǹ�QKYMQFGMIi�[GF[LGJR�VKYKOLGI�KYM�YFY[GF\WJ�[KGJYLGI�SLGL�JGKWYLMFY�UXZ�[GFOGKVI�KYM�GLIFNGfLIr�KYM�JPKJ�UXZ�KMMLM�K�\NQQqJWVL�PFVLQLII�FNJGLKfPfFFGMWYKJFG�SPF�fFYYLfJLM�na�NYIPLQJLGLM�PFNILPFQMI�SWJP�PFNIWYO�KYM�IN[[FGJWeL�ILGeWfLIiKYM�JPKJ�ss�NYIPLQJLGLM�FG�KJqGWIH�PFNILPFQMI�NJWQWgLM�PFNIWYO�eFNfPLGI]jPL�LYMqF\qRLKG�GL[FGJ�KQIF�PWOPQWOPJLM�RFNJPi�IJLSKGMIPW[�KYM�KMMWJWFYKQ�IN[[FGJ�ILGeWfLIiKQFYO�SWJP�YFJWYO�VFGL�K\\FGMKTQL�PFNIWYO�IJFfH�SKI�fFVWYO]UXZ�Utu�pKYMR�UFQL�Lv[QKWYLM�YLvJ�IJL[I�\FG�JPL�wWYYLR�xFWYJ�MLeLQF[VLYJ�KYM�xKGHZeLYNL�GLMLeLQF[VLYJ�WY�K�GLfLYJ�\FQQFSqN[�LVKWQ�JF�JPL�jGWTNYL]UXZ�PKI�fFV[QLJLM�WJI�\WGV�INTVWIIWFY�GFNOPQR�JSF�SLLHI�KOF�F\�MFfNVLYJI�JF�JPL�yWIIFNGWXFNIWYO�cLeLQF[VLYJ�UFVVWIIWFY�\FG�wWYYLR�xFWYJ]zEL�KGL�KSKWJWYO�yXcU�JF�GLeWLS�KYM�IfPLMNQL�fQFIWYO�FY�KQQ�\WYKYfWYOi�SPWfP�VFeLI�NI�JFPKeWYO�KffLII�NI�JF�KQQ�\NYMWYO�JF�TGLKH�OGFNYMiz�UFQL�SGFJL]�zo�TLQWLeL�JPWI�[GFfLII�JKHLI

��������{�����UFQNVTWK�cKWQR�jGWTNYL



��������	��
���
����
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����
���������������������!"�#�������������������������$%������&����'��
��#���&���(�
�)��������(�
����%�����*�������������������������+��������+#������� ������,-./0���(�)����������(�����������1��2+���������&3*&������������������(�)�����(���&(�������3��
����������*����&���(������������������������������������&�!������������(����������������������������
����4��������������&����
���#!�������������5���*����&���(����4���������
�������� �����#���
���������(���#����)����)(������
����(������������������(���������������*����&���(����������������(���������
��������������������������������������������&����������������&������������������
������������������(�������������������������������!6���������������(��1�����#����������(����
����#����
�����������7��
�����8���������
����*����&���(����
������(�
�����(������(��
#!�������������!���������9��(���#�����������(�)��������������
��������:��*����;<�=�������������3�����#�����������>(���
�����(��������������:�������������������������
���
������������������������
���������������
�������
���������'�)������������������:�����������!$���������������#���&����������������������������
���������)�����:����
�����#����

�
�?@ABCDE�FGHCAI�JKLDBE�CKJAC�MKLDBHNDHOP�JKNNGHQOR�EOKBQDE�AHS�KO@DB�MDHDBAC�EGTUDJOE�VKBO@D�WBQTGHDX�YKG�JAH�BDAJ@�@QN�AO�JSGHCAIZJKCGNTQAOBQTGHDXJKN�KB�Z?F[?FW�KHW\QOODBX�]GTEJBQTD�OK�EGIIKBO�LQOAC�CKJAC�UKGBHACQENX


	CHA-Board-Agenda 2024-02-7
	CHA_Board_Meeting_Minutes 12-6-2023
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI
	BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
	December 6, 2023, BOARD MEETING MINUTES

	Present:    Bob Hutton, Chair Commissioner
	Robin Wenneker, Vice Chair Commissioner – By Zoom
	Rigel Oliveri, Commissioner
	Steve Calloway, Commissioner
	Jama Rahn, Commissioner

	R-2944 Approve Submission of SEMAP FYE 12-31-23 staff memo (2024-02-7)
	R-2944 Approve Submission of SEMAP FYE 12-31-23 (2024-02-7)
	AHI board report 2.7.24
	01-2024 HCV Board Report
	HCV & PBV
	CoC (SPC)
	TBRA
	Graphs

	PH and Affordable Housing Memo - December 2023
	Resident Services Report December
	ROSS Service Coordinator Program (ROSS) – Serving Active ROSS Participants in Public Housing
	Family Self Sufficiency Program (FSS) – Serving Active FSS Participants from all CHA Housing Programs
	In December there was 1 new enrollment; 1 program exit; and 2 graduations. One FSS graduate took home $5,000 and the other took home $3,000. One graduate was able to move out of housing and into market rate housing! This month coordinators continued r...
	Healthy Home Connections Program (HHC) - Serving Families with Children 19 and Under, PBV & HCV
	Independent Living Program (ILP) – Serving 55 & Over and Persons with Disabilities, All sites
	Food Distribution
	Moving Ahead Program (MAP) -
	The Moving Ahead Program had a very exciting December. The program had a holiday family development dinner with over 100 participants. Moving Ahead was also able to provide Holiday presents for all enrolled students and the staff personally shopped fo...

	Feb 2024 Board of commissioners Safety Report  New Letter head
	HR Report
	Finance Report 2-7-24
	Current Bank Account Balances-Cash Chart
	Current Events 2-7-2024
	KOMU Article 1-31-24
	Tribune CHA celebrates wins tied to more voucher use
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	HR - Loss Control Incentive Program.pdf
	Welcome to MHAPCI’s Loss Control Incentive Program

	CHA_Board_Meeting_Minutes 12-6-2023.pdf
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI
	BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
	December 6, 2023, BOARD MEETING MINUTES

	Present:    Bob Hutton, Chair Commissioner
	Robin Wenneker, Vice Chair Commissioner – By Zoom
	Rigel Oliveri, Commissioner
	Steve Calloway, Commissioner
	Jama Rahn, Commissioner




